Message

From: NR 0=PHU/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN:%_____!“_B__}
Sent: ' 18/03/2020 21:36:36

To: CCS Control [ccs.control@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; C-19 Secretariat Mailbox [c-19.secretariat@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]

CC: HS Special Advisers [hsspecialadvisers@homeoffice.gov.uk]; Private Office - HS [privateoffice-

h41l@homeoffice.gov.uk]; DepartmentalOperationsCentre [departmentaloperationscentre@homeoffice.gov.uk];
COVID190perations&Policy [covid19operationsandpolicy@homeoffice.gov.uk]; COVID19-POP Gold [covid19-
popgold@homeoffice.gov.uk]

Subject: RE: 20200318 ACTIONS ARISING 1600 COBR(M)

Attachments: 20-03-18 DRAFT Key Workers Definition (2).docx

Flag: Follow up
Hello,

Following today’s COBR, the Home Secretary has requested that the following groups also be added to the list of key
workers:

¢ Charities and workers delivering key frontline services (similar to the current ‘staff crucial to the delivery of
front line service’ in the National and Local Government section) - e.g. volunteers/workers in domestic abuse
refuges.

¢ Key tradespeople - e.g. mechanics, gas engineers, plumbers, etc.

Happy to discuss further.

Thanks,

NR

Private Secretary to The Home Secretary — Policing, Fire & Civil Contingencies
Home Office
3rd Floor | Peel Budqu I.2_ Marsham Street | SW1P 4DF

NR  s@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> On Behalf Of CCS Control Mailbox

; NR @nolO gov.uk>; Imran Shafi <IShaf|@n010 gov.uk>; Ben
Warner <BWarner@no10.gov.uk>; Chancellor's Action - HMT <action.chancellors@hmtreasury.gov.uk>; sec-of-
state.ps@education.gov.uk; PSRobert)enrick <PSRobertJenrick@communities.gov.uk>; psmatthancock
<psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk>; TEO PS Ministers <PS.Ministers@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;
PS.FirstMinister@gov.wales; Private Office Robert Buckland <PrivateOffice.LC.Buckland@justice.gov.uk>; Private Office -

INQ000052628_0001



